

From: Mark Del Bianco

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: September 13, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

I believe that I have now responded to #1 by fixing all the frequencies and deleting the duplicates. I corrected the output power per #3. I don't know how to respond to #2. The device needs only 5 MHz of spectrum to operate. That is the minimum bandwidth in all bands, and it is what is entered in that field in that band and each of the others. If this answer is not satisfactory, please call me at 301-602-5892 to discuss your concerns.

Thanks you.

Mark Del Bianco